History
Fire Station 44, Wood Ranch

On March 5, 1989, a temporary Fire Station 44 was established on open land in
the area that is now Country Club Drive and Mahogany Lane. The developer of
Wood Ranch provided the temporary site and the permanent site as a
requirement of the tract. The permanent Fire Station 44 went into service March
4, 1991 at 1050 Country Club Drive.

The first fire station numbered 44 was located in Box Canyon from the 1950’s to
January 2, 1973. The number was not used again until1989.
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Original Fire Station 44'in Box Canyon, closed Jéhuary 2 1973.



